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May 18, 2011

MEMORANDUM

To: Patricia C. Santos
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. RespW'
Chairperson, Committeg’on Rules
Subject: Withdrawal of Bill No. 197-31 (COR)
Hafa Adai!
Transmitted herewith is a memo from Senator Mana Silva Taijeron,

as Sponsor of Bill No. 197-31 (COR) requesting the withdrawal of
Bill 197-31 (COR).

Please make the appropriate indication in your records; and
torward to MIS for posting on our website.

Si Yu'os ma'dse’!

cc: Senator Mana Silva Taijeron
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Urisinan SEnapoT Mana Siva TAlJERON
ASSISTANT MINORITY WHIP
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May 17,2011
MEMORANDUM
TO: Senator Rory J. Respicio

Chairman, Committee on Rules

FROM: Senator Mana Silva Taijeron

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Bill 197-31(COR)

As author of Bill 197-31(COR), I am hereby withdrawing the legislation. Si Yu 'os Ma ase for
your time and attention on this matter.

cc: All Senators, I Mina’ Trentai Unu na Liheslaturan Gudhan

Committee on Health and Human Services, Senior Citizens, Economic Development & Election Reformation
Committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works & Veterans Affair
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Ethics Committee
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